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Memorandum
Date: June 10, 2024
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2022060260

Nakano Project (EIR22-001)

Per Lead Agency, the review period for the above referenced project is extended to June
26, 2024, to accommodate the review process. The lead agency also added additional

information. Refer to the attachment: _'NOA_Nakano DEIR_ExtendedPR for more

details. All other project information remains the same.
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CITY OF
CHULAVISTA Development Services Department

June 10, 2024

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research

State Clearinghouse
1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Request for Extension of Public Review for Final DEIR (Nakano Project; SCH # 2022060260)
To Whom It May Concern,

As lead agency forthe Nakano Project, the City of Chula Vista is requesting an extension of the public
review for the Final DEIR for the Nakano Project, located in the City of Chula Vista, SCH # 2022060260.

Public review is scheduled to end June 11,2024. The City requests a two week extension of the statutory
45 day period, allowing public review to remain active until June 26, 2024. This request is being made to
allow the Califomia Department of Fish and Wildlife and U.S Fish and Wildlife Service additional time
to review the complex biological resources issues associated with the project.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Ware Craa

Marc Cass, Assistant Director

City of Chula Vista - Development Services Department
276 Fourth Avenue

Chula Vista, CA 91910
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